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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

W913FT-14-R-0010 
Questions and Answers 

La Macarena Defensive Positions 
 
1.   Question: Can vendor use regional staff for this project? 
 

Response:  If offeror is referring to hire local personnel to work at this project, the answer is that 
contractor personnel shall pass security background from the Colombian office.  Contractor shall be approved by the 
US Embassy and his personnel shall pass all security background check.  No one will be allowed to work at this 
location without proper background check.  Refer to Sections 1.6.7 and 4.13 for additional information. 
 
2.  Question: Understanding the designs of the structures are supposed to be new, can the existing 
bastion walls be part or be re-used for this project? What will be the guarantee requirement for that bunker structure 
which was built in 2009? Also if decision is to relocate during this process the bastion wall may get damaged, Will 
relocation and adaptation be another  item of this proposal?           
 

Response:   Refer to Section 5.4.  Defensive positions shall be new.  Contractor shall also consider all 
aspects of the existing site conditions and structures.  It is expected contractor consider relocations of existing 
structures if needed in their cost proposal.  Refer to section 1.6.15 paragraph 3.   
 
3.   Question: It is important to determine where can be the existing bastion walls be re-located, what is 
the requirement of the commander of the military base. Where are they going to be located? Is it part of the scope of 
this proposal? 
 

Response:  Refer to Answer to question 2. 
 
4.   Question: We need the definition of the real required sizes of the structures. Is it 4.9m x 4.9m, any 
free space required? Should it accommodate 4 people or more? 
 

Response: Refer to Technical Exhibit 2.  Inside wall to wall open space shall be 5 m by 5 m. Each 
defensive position shall be able accommodate 4 soldiers and their gun machines. 
 
5.   Question: What is going to be the height of the structures in the first floor to allow the required 
visibility?  
 

Response: Refer to Section 5.4.  Total height of the defensive position bunker shall be 6 meters.  
Each story shall be 3 meters.  Main visibility is required in the second story. 
 
6. Question: During the visit in La Macarena, an existing area with bastions where one of the position 
is going to be located is planned to be used, but the filling material for this bastions is contaminated, some bastions 
are not straight and the geotextile has moss. With this conditions mentioned, please explain the plan to use the 
existing bastions and corresponding warranty required? 
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Response: Refer to Section 5.4.  Defensive positions shall be new and fill material shall be as 
specified.  Contractor shall provide submittal of the filling material with his proposal as specified in Section 5.3.    
Contractor shall also consider all aspect of the existing site conditions and structures.  It is expected contractor 
consider relocations of existing structures if needed in their cost proposal.  Refer to section 1.6.15 paragraph 3.   
 
7.  Question: Please confirm what the Colombian representative of the Base explained during the site 
visit in La Macarena, that only external personnel of La Macarena town is permitted to work in this project. 
 

Response:  If offeror is referring to hire local personnel to work at this project, the answer is that 
contractor personnel shall pass security background from the Colombian office.  Contractor shall be approved by the 
US Embassy and his personnel shall pass all security background check.  No one will be allowed to work at this 
location without proper background check.  Refer to Sections 1.6.7 and 4.13 for additional information. 
 
8. Question: Bastion walls currently located at the location of defense position No. 1 must be disposed 
out of base? Or must be delivered to Government? 
 

Response Any existing modular baskets and filling materials that are in fair condition shall be provided to 
the base representative.  Any damage baskets and unwanted debris shall be removed from the installation.  Refer to 
Section 1.6.19.4. 
 
9. Question:   Tests will be performed over new bastion walls? If so, which kind of tests will be 
performed? 
 

Response:  Contractor shall provide specified materials for modular baskets, columns, decks, liners, 
base, and fill materials.  If contractor is using commercial proved materials (i.e. Hesco bastion or other similar 
proved and tested commercial baskets/liners), then he shall provide the material spec sheet.  Otherwise contractor 
shall submit his prototype baskets, liners, connectors, pins, and other accessories to fire, stability, structural, and 
other related tests.  Contractor is responsible to conduct the tests with the supervision of the US Army South 
engineer.  If products do not pass the tests, contractor shall be responsible of modifying the design and specs until 
get prototype passes the tests.  Contractor shall consider the cost of the tests (if using a non-proved basket system). 
 
10. Question: Is there any specification about bastion walls structure? 
 

Response:  Refer to sections 5.2, 5.3, 5.4, and Technical Exhibit 2.  If offeror is referring to existing 
basting walls structure, then specifications are not available for the existing bastion walls structure. 
 
12 Question:  At second level of defense positions, new bastion walls must be installed in the same 
distribution of first level? If so, metallic structure of defense position must be designed considering these additional 
loads? 

 
Response:  Refer to Section 5.3 and 7.2.1-Technical Exhibit 3-Deliverable Schedule.  Contractor 

shall consider existing soil condition, dead and live loads, seismic and wind conditions in his design.  Defense 
position bunker final design shall be signed by a license and professional structural engineer in Colombia.  Final 
design shall be submitted to COR for approval prior starts construction. 
 
 
 
 
 



W913FT-14-R-0010 
0002 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 

                          
                                  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


